










































JANICE BRODA, COMMISSIONER 
MATT ERPENBECK, COMMISSIONER 
ANNA KIRKLAND, COMMISSIONER 
SHERRY BURROUGHS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  

MEMORANDUM 

Date: September 3, 2024 

To: Board of Commissioners 

From: Sherry Burroughs, Executive Director 

Subject: FY 2024-2025 Health, Dental & Vision Rates Approval for Section 125 Plan 

The Section 125 premiums for health, dental, and vision rates for fiscal year 2024-2025 are 
provided below. 

UNITED HEALTHCARE PLAN 1 Monthly 
Rate  UNITED HEALTHCARE PLAN 3 Monthly 

Rate 

District pays 80% of employee premium  District pays 80% of employee premium 

Employee $944.98  Employee $869.28 

Employee + Spouse $2,031.68  Employee + Spouse $1,868.99 

Employee + Children $1,748.22  Employee + Children $1,608.20 

Employee + Family $2,834.93  Employee + Family $2,607.89 

DELTA DENTAL PPO 1500 Monthly 
Rate  UNITED HEALTHCARE VISION Monthly 

Rate 

Employee $35.00  Employee $6.56 

Employee + Spouse $69.90  Employee + Spouse $12.10 

Employee + Children $74.30  Employee + Children $12.30 

Employee + Family $114.48  Employee + Family $22.04 

Staff is seeking approval of the FY2024-2025 rates to be effective October 1, 2024. 
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